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Extract of letter from E. McColl Esq.

Inspector of Indian affairs, Winnipeg,

Manitaba, dated August 6th 1879.

Sir,

With regard to thesterplaint of James

ordk, Councillor of the Pas Indians that

Wid not receive their fair allowance of

cattle andifgricuttural implements, I

beg to report, that there is no doubt, but

what this is true, for agents have been

charged as frequently in preaty No. 5, and

hence no retiable requisitions have been

received in this office for these 18 gindance

of the acting Superintendents to know

what to send them, but now information

of a definite character has been received

that all the Bands of Lreaty No. 5. who

have not already received then stipulated

number of Cattle who are prepared

to receive them, and I would recommend

that arrangements should be made at

once to ship their Cattle to them this

summer, as it is impossible to do so

in Winter. All the Agricuttual im

-plements and seed Potators and

garden seeds requisitioned for this year

have

Indian affairs. (EG 10, volume 3700, Bile 17,07)
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